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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kajita, Carole, CDA
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V,  Continued operation of a light 

auto repair facility with no proposed changes

Mark,  
 
Thank you for your swift response which is appreciated.  
 
 
Carole Kajita, Planner 
Alameda County Community Development Agency, Planning Department 
224 W. Winton Ave. Hayward, CA   94544 
 
510‐670‐6521  
510‐785‐8793 fax 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person(s) or entity(ies) to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:19 PM 
To: Kajita, Carole, CDA 
Cc: 'kevin hinkley'; 'Esters, Kelly C'; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V, Continued operation of a light auto repair facility with 
no proposed changes 
 
Carole, 
Pardon my delay.  First Rob was out of the office Monday, and then ATT cut our data lines yesterday so we were cut off 
from the world for a good long while; an unfortunate first. 
 
Regardless, I spoke with Rob Weston yesterday and neither the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) CUPA 
(Certified Unified Program Agency – Underground Storage Tank [UST] Compliance Testing) program or the LOP (Local 
Oversight Program for releases from USTs) program have comments relative to Mr. Hinkley’s Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) for the auto repair facility. 
 
In regards to the installation of a remediation system at the site by Chevron USA (by their consultant CRA), ACEH is 
aware of recent progress being made at the site in order to address contaminant releases from three gasoline USTs long 
removed from the site (October 1990).  These releases are not in any way associated with the Waste Oil UST Mr. Hinkley 
currently maintains (with mandated ACEH CUPA inspections).  ACEH is interested in seeing the work on the gasoline 
remediation system continue. 
 
Please be aware that Mr. Hinkley’s CUP is not (and should not be) related to the installation of a remediation system.  
They are for different purposes (different activities as well as different USTs) and are being handled by different parties. 
 
Should you have further questions, please let me know. 
Best, 
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Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kajita, Carole, CDA  
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 12:24 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: 'kevin hinkley'; 'Esters, Kelly C' 
Subject: PLN 2012-00189, CUP, 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., C.V, Continued operation of a light auto repair facility with no 
proposed changes 
 
Mark,  
 
An applicant, Mr. Kevin Hinkley, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit for continued operation of a light auto repair 
facility located at 5269 Crow Canyon Rd., Castro Valley. There is an ongoing remediation project being untaken on this 
site pertaining to an underground tank. In order for this project to move forward to schedule a public hearing, we will 
need referral comments from your department by Friday March 22, 2013. Any comments (even if there are no 
comments) or conditions of approval for this CUP is much appreciated.  
 
Documents are attached.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by e‐mail or phone. My extension is 5‐6515.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Carole Kajita, Planner 
Alameda County Community Development Agency, Planning Department 
224 W. Winton Ave. Hayward, CA   94544 
 
510‐670‐6521  
510‐785‐8793 fax 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person(s) or entity(ies) to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Esters, Kelly C [KEsters@chevron.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 3:19 PM
To: Kajita, Carole, CDA
Cc: kevin hinkley; Hetrick, Eric G; Littleworth, Arthur Todd; Wilken, Brandon; Gilbert, Judy
Subject: Site No. 95607 - 5269 Crow Canyon Road, Castro Valley, CA - PLN 2012-00189 - CUP 

Renewal 
Attachments: 95607-Site Plan.pdf; 95607.RAP.01.08.2007..pdf; 95607.ACEHS Ltr.02.07.2007[1].pdf

Importance: High

Ms. Kajita,  
 
To follow up on my email from yesterday, I provide the following information.  Attached for your reference is a site plan 
which includes current well locations and the proposed location of the remediation system to be installed later this 
year.  Please note the proposed location of the remediation system is contingent upon our own planning and permitting 
process. 
 
On January 8, 2007, Cambria Environmental Technology Inc. (currently Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates “CRA”) submitted 
the Remedial Action Plan (“RAP”), which was approved by Alameda County  Environmental Health Services (ACEHS) in a 
letter dated February 7, 2007.  A copy of the RAP and the approval letter are attached for your reference.  To 
summarize, the RAP proposed the following scope of work: 
 

1. Install a dual phase extraction (DPE) remediation system at the site;  
2. Connect the DPE remediation system to wells C‐1, C‐3, C‐6, C‐9, C‐12, and RW‐1; and 
3. Locate the DPE remediation system on the southern portion of the site adjacent to the site building (see Figure 2 

of the RAP).   
 
Based on current site conditions and additional remedial assessment since 2007, CRA is proposing the following changes 
to the approved RAP: 
 

1. The DPE remediation system will be partially located in the southern portion of the site, adjacent to the site 
building and partially on the northwestern portion of the site adjacent to the retaining wall (see the attached 
site plan);  

2. Connect the DPE remediation system to wells C‐1, C‐3 and C‐6 with underground piping.  Based on current 
groundwater concentrations, connections to wells C‐9, C‐12, and RW‐1 are no longer necessary; and 

3. The retaining wall running parallel to Waterford Place will be retrofitted so that it can support the weight of the 
DPE remediation system.  

 
CRA is currently drafting a RAP Addendum to submit to Mark Detterman (510-567-6876 / mark.detterman@acgov.org) at 
ACEH for approval which will encompass the proposed changes.  In addition, CRA and Chevron are currently working 
with ACEH to set up a meeting to discuss these changes and finalize a path forward for the remediation system 
installation.  Once Chevron has met with ACEH and the remediation system design has been finalized, CRA will submit a 
project package to Alameda County Planning Department to begin the process of obtaining the necessary permits to 
install and operate the remediation system. 
 
I would still like to talk to you to determine your specific needs and make sure that we have provided the appropriate 
information and/or documentation.  Please contact me at (925) 790‐6480 at your earliest convenience.  Thank you.     
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Kelly C. Esters  
Property Specialist  
Claims & Agreements ‐ West  

Chevron Environmental Management Company  
Marketing Business Unit  
6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, Room 5323  
San Ramon, CA 94583‐2324  
Telephone: 925.790.6480  
kesters@chevron.com  


































